
 

     

   

 

  

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

         

                                                   

 

                           

 

      

      

 

         

      

         

 
 

         

         

              

          

 

 

    

 

  

 

 

 

 

FEMA 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Washington, D.C. 20472 

 

W-21010 

August 31, 2021 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and the 

National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Direct 

FROM: NFIP Clearinghouse 

SUBJECT: EDN Number Update – 0421 

Hurricane Ida – AL, LA, and MS 

Hurricane Ida produced torrential rain, storm surge, and widespread flood damage in the states of 

Louisiana, Mississippi, and Alabama. As a result, the Federal Emergency Management Agency 

(FEMA) has assigned the following EDN numbers to track the claims arising from this event: 

State EDN Number Dates of Loss 

Alabama AL0421 August 28, 2021 – Continuing 

Louisiana LA0421 August 28, 2021 – Continuing 

Mississippi MS0421 August 28, 2021 – Continuing 

cc: Vendors, IBHS, Government Technical Representative 

Required Routing: Claims, Underwriting 

www.fema.gov 

http://www.fema.gov/



